From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:

Subject: RE: B97-03 necropsies

Date: Tuesday, March 14, 2000 1:59:44 PM

The room will be This in an anthrax only room and you will only need anthrax vaccinations in the
suite. I believe t is the person to contact about getting clearance for the suite. Send him
an email message and ask him for clearance. Let me know exactly when you want to go into the suite.

- Bruce

>From: USAMRIID

>Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2000 11:45 AM

>To: 1Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

>Subject: RE: B97-03 necropsies

>

>The schedule looks ok. [{SNSHI anc I will need clearance for the room we will be using, can you
tell me if you initiate that request to security? We would like to get into the room on Friday or next
Monday to see what we should expect to bring with us. As far as numbers, the minimum for most
protocols is 3. However, I don't know if that number will change by using male and female (if we
expect a sex associated difference in histology). It may be best to address the number question to the
statistician, would you like me to do that or would you rather contact him? I will visit with you soon
and work out the details. Thanks

>
> - Original Message-----

> From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

> Sent: Monday, March 13, 2000 9:43 AM

> To: USAMRIID

> Subject: B97-03 necropsies

>

>

> Here is what we have for the next several weeks as far as guinea pig necropsies on the
B97-03 protocol:

> 21-24 March  (Challenged on 20 March)

> 11-14 April  (Challenged on 10 April)

> 25-28 April  (Challenged on 24 April)

>

> Each strain will have 4 males and 4 females challenged. I don't know how many you want

do of each strain.
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- Bruce I.
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